MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 2, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, BARKER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, DAVIES, LA TURNER, HANSBRAUGH.
COUNCILMEN ABSENT:
JAY, KAEHLER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT THE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 17 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 76-1 FOR CITIZENS PARTICIPATION PLAN. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY DAVIES TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 76-2 AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION UNDER THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT MAYOR MURRAY BE APPOINTED AS EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY OFFICER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE COUNCIL BE GIVEN COPIES OF ORDINANCE 977, 978, 979 AND 980 ALONG WITH COPY OF OFFER AND REHABILITATION CONTRACT AND BE VOTED UPON AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BOGLE TO CONTACT LOCAL AUDITORS FOR BIDS ON THE 1976 AUDIT AND THE 1977 BUDGET FOR THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO INSTALL A STREET LIGHT ON LAST POLE ON WEST SIDE OF 20TH AND WOOD. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY APPOINTED A COMMITTEE OF LA TURNER, CHESNUTT, AND AVICOLA TO UPDATE AND MAKE RECOMENDATION FOR OVERDUE PAYMENT ON LICENSE TAX ORDINANCE CHAPTER 12 ARTICLE I SECTION 101-111.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT DANNY WILLIAMS FURNISH THE PIPE AND THE CITY WOULD INSTALL IT APPROXIMATELY 140 FT BY 200 FT SOUTH OF THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON TO PURCHASE CLOTHES FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$850.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO PURCHASE 55 GAL OF STEROLATION AT A COST OF \$386.00 TO BE PAID FROM THE CEMETARY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO PURCHASE 100 LBS OF MITCH FLY CONTROL AT A COST OF \$185.00 TO BE PAID FROM THE SEWER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 76-5 AND C.D.B.G. 76-5 FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO DONATE \$100.00 TO THE PEE WEE BASKETBALL LEAGUE AND \$50.00 TO THE SCHOOL BOY PATROL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LA TURNER AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO RECEIVE BIDS FOR REPAIRS TO THE SWIMMING POOL BY IST MEETING IN APRIL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT POLICE REPORT FOR FEBRUARY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,680.00 BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA FOR CITY ATTORNEY DRAFT AN ORDINANCE TO DESIGNATE NEW WARD BOUNDRIES AFTER APRIL GENERAL ELECTION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF WILLIAM R. BROCK AS MERCHANT POLICEMAN EFFECTIVE MARCH 16. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT MAYOR AND CITY ATTORNEY CHECK ON PROPERTY OWNERSHIP OF LOTS IN QUESTION AT THE NEW WATER TOWER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY CHESNUTT AND SECONDED BY BANKSON TO PURCHASE TWO FIRE HYDRANTS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

Gack H Mucray

Jack La Jurner